sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org

From: syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 8:49 AM

To: sobia.shafig@chipconsulting.org

Cc: rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk; rehanamansha@ctc.org
Subject: FW: LAHORE LEAVE RECORD

Miss Sobia,

Please find below following staff is on leave/absent, kindly update your record date 26 to 27 April-2023:

Sr.# No. Ship to Site Name Territory Region SW Name \ Leave/abse

1 10041102 MOTORWAY FILLING STATION Lahore East | Lahore Muhammad Arslan Work at home
2 12853330 SATLUJ FILLING STATION Lahore East | Lahore Amir Hanif Absent
3 10050908 A & A FILLING STATION LHR Lahore East | Lahore Hassan Khalid Absent
4 12538126 U&S GULBERG FILLING STATION Lahore East | Lahore Muhammad Qasim Absent withot
5 12853330 SATLUJ FILLING STATION Lahore East | Lahore Amir Hanif Absent withot

Regards

Raza Abbas

From: syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org [mailto:Syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 4:20 PM

To: sobia.shafig@chipconsulting.org

Cc: rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk; rehanamansha@ctc.org

Subject: FW: LAHORE LEAVE RECORD

Miss Sobia,

Please find below following staff is on leave/absent, kindly update your record date 15 to 20 April-2023:

Sr.# No. Ship to Site Name City/Territory Region

1 12818083 ZAMAN PETROLEUM SERVICE Lahore East Lahore Sheikh Ahmad
2 10041102 MOTORWAY FILLING STATION Lahore East Lahore Muhammad Ars
3 12818083 ZAMAN PETROLEUM SERVICE Lahore East Lahore Sheikh Ahmad
4 12538126 U&S GULBERG FILLING STATION Lahore East Lahore Muhammad Qa
5 12853330 SATLUJ FILLING STATION Lahore East Lahore Amir Hanif
6 12538126 U&S GULBERG FILLING STATION Lahore East Lahore Muhammad Qa

Regards

Raza Abbas

From: syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org [mailto:Syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org]
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 2:24 PM




To: 'sobia.shafig@chipconsulting.org' <sobia.shafig@chipconsulting.org>
Cc: 'rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk' <rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: FW: LAHORE LEAVE RECORD

Miss Sobia,

Please find below following staff is on leave/absent, kindly update your record date 10 to 14 April-2023:

Sr.# No. Ship to Site Name City/Territory Region SW Name

1 10041085 BATTLE AXE FILLING STATION Lahore East Lahore Muhammad As:
3 10040938 GOLF VIEW SERVICE STATION Lahore East Lahore Youke Aleem
5 10040956 J Z ENTERPRISES Lahore West Lahore Munawar Ali
1 12818083 ZAMAN PETROLEUM SERVICE Sheikhupura Lahore Sheikh Ahmad
2 10040913 SHELL DHA G BLOCK SERVICE STATION Lahore East Lahore Naeem Akhtar
3 10040900 SHIBLI PETROLEUM SERVICE Lahore West Lahore M Hassan Abba:
4 12640082 S/S PECO ROAD FILLING STATION Lahore East Lahore Zain Aman
5 12422013 LAHORE CNG SERVICES & FS Lahore West Lahore Javed Igbal
6 12538126 U&S GULBERG FILLING STATION Lahore East Lahore Muhammad Qa
7 10052303 AL ASAD GASOLINE Lahore East Lahore Faiz Sohail
7 10040938 GOLF VIEW SERVICE STATION Lahore East Lahore Youle Aleem
10 10050880 EXPO CENTRE FILLING STATION Lahore East Lahore Qadous Zafar
11 12408416 AMEER SUPER FILLING STATION Lahore East Lahore Saad Joseph

Regards

Raza Abbas

From: syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org [mailto:Syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org]

Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 10:38 PM

To: 'sobia.shafig@chipconsulting.org' <sobia.shafig@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: 'rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk’ <rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk>; 'hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org'
<hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org>; 'hamza.zaheer@chipconsulting.org' <hamza.zaheer@chipconsulting.org>;
'salman.khan@chipconsulting.org' <salman.khan@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: FW: LAHORE LEAVE RECORD

Miss Sobia,

Please find below following staff is on leave/absent, kindly update your record date 3™ to 6" April-2023:

Sr.# No. Ship to Site Name City/Territory Region
1 10041064 LAHORE GARRISON FS Lahore East Lahore Atif Man
2 12538126 U&S GULBERG FILLING STATION Lahore East Lahore Muhamr
Regards
Raza Abbas

From: syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org [mailto:Syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org]
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 1:32 AM




To: 'sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org' <sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>; 'hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org'
<hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: 'rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk' <rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk>; 'hamza.zaheer@chipconsulting.org'
<hamza.zaheer@chipconsulting.org>; 'salman.khan@chipconsulting.org' <salman.khan@chipconsulting.org>
Subject: FW: LAHORE LEAVE RECORD

Miss Sundas,

Please find below following staff is on leave/absent today, kindly update your record date 25 & 27, March-2023:

Sr.No Ship to Site Name City/Territory Region
1 12422013 LAHORE CNG SERVICES & FS Lahore West Lahore Javed Igt
2 12538126 U&S GULBERG FILLING STATION Lahore East Lahore Muhamr
3 10040900 SHIBLI PETROLEUM SERVICE Lahore West Lahore Muhamr
4 10040924 HAZA PETROLEUM SERVICE Lahore West Lahore Sagib Ra
Regards
Raza Abbas

From: syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org [mailto:Syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org]

Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 3:13 PM

To: 'sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org' <sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>; 'hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org'
<hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: 'rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk’ <rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk>; 'salman.khan@chipconsulting.org'
<salman.khan@chipconsulting.org>; 'hamza.zaheer@chipconsulting.org' <hamza.zaheer@chipconsulting.org>
Subject: FW: LAHORE LEAVE RECORD

Miss Sundas,

Please find below following staff is on leave/absent today, kindly update your record date 13 & 14, March-2023:

Sr.No Ship to Site Name City/Territory Region
1 10040938 GOLF VIEW SERVICE STATION Lahore East Lahore Youle Ale
2 10041035 YUMNA FILLING STATION Lahore West Lahore Muhamr
3 10040903 CH MOHD SHARIF FILLING STATION Lahore East Lahore Qaiser Kl
4 12853330 SATLUJ FILLING STATION Lahore East Lahore Amir Har
5 12538126 U&S GULBERG FILLING STATION Lahore East Lahore Muhamr
Regards
Raza Abbas

From: syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org [mailto:Syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org]

Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 5:32 PM

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

Please find below following staff is on leave/absent today, kindly update your record date 08-03-2023:

Sr.No Ship to Site Name City/Territory Region
1 12713268 Shell DHA Phase 5 FILLING STATION Lahore East Lahore Anjum Hussz
2 12853330 SATLUJ FILLING STATION Lahore East Lahore Amir Hanif
3 10041103 UMER PETROLEUM SERVICE Lahore West Lahore Zeeshan Jam
Regards
Raza Abbas

From: syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org [mailto:Syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org]

Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 12:39 PM

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

Please find below following staff is on leave/absent today, kindly update your record date 6-3-2023:

Sr.No Ship to Site Name City/Territory

1 10041035 YUMNA FILLING STATION Lahore West Lahore Muhammad
2 10040938 GOLF VIEW SERVICE STATION Lahore East Lahore Youle Aleem
3 10041064 LAHORE GARRISON FS Lahore East Lahore Atif Manzoot
4 12713268 Shell DHA Phase 5 FILLING STATION Lahore East Lahore Anjum Hussz
5 10041016 MURTAZA SERVICE STATION Lahore West Lahore Salman Ali

Regards

Raza Abbas

Retail uplift Supervisor/Manager Lahore
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt.) Ltd

From: syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org [mailto:Syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org]
Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2023 12:24 PM
To: 'sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org' <sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>; 'hina qureshi'
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<hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: 'salman.khan@chipconsulting.org' <salman.khan@chipconsulting.org>; 'hamza.zaheer@chipconsulting.org'
<hamza.zaheer@chipconsulting.org>; 'rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk' <rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: FW: LAHORE LEAVE RECORD

Miss Sundas,

Please find below following staff is on leave today, kindly update your record date 4-3-2023:

Site Name City/Territory Region Safety Warde
10041016 MURTAZA SERVICE STATION Lahore West Lahore Salman Ali
12835037 NISHTER FILLING STATION Lahore East Lahore Salman Ramzan
12713268 Shell DHA Phase 5 FILLING STATION Lahore East Lahore Anjum Hussain
Regards
Raza Abbas

Retail uplift Supervisor/Manager Lahore
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt.) Ltd

From: syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org [mailto:Syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org]

Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 9:58 AM

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

Please find below following staff is on leave today, kindly update your record date 3-3-2023:

Ship to Site Name City/Territory  Region  Safety Warden Name
10041107 | WAHDAT FILLING STATION Lahore West Lahore Muhammad Yasir 3-3-202
12835037 | NISHTER FILLING STATION Lahore East Lahore Salman Ramzan 3-3-202
12713268 | Shell DHA Phase 5 FILLING STATION Lahore East Lahore Anjum Hussain 3-3-202
Regards
Raza Abbas

Retail uplift Supervisor/Manager Lahore
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt.) Ltd

From: syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org [mailto:Syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org]
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 12:40 AM

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

Please find below following staff is on leave today, kindly update your record date 28-2-2023:
Site Name City/Territory Region Safety Warden Name
SHELL MOON FILLING STATION Lahore West Lahore M. Waseem Islam

12606985

Regards

Raza Abbas

Retail uplift Supervisor/Manager Lahore
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt.) Ltd

From: syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org [mailto:Syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org]

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 7:39 PM

To: 'sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org' <sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>; 'hina qureshi'
<hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: 'rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk' <rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk>; 'salman.khan@chipconsulting.org'
<salman.khan@chipconsulting.org>; 'hamza.zaheer@chipconsulting.org' <hamza.zaheer@chipconsulting.org>
Subject: FW: LAHORE LEAVE RECORD

Miss Sundas,

Please find below following staff is on leave today, kindly update your record date 27-2-2023:

Site Name City/Territory Region Safety Warden Name
12853330 | SATLUJ FILLING STATION Lahore East Lahore Amir Hanif
Regards
Raza Abbas

Retail uplift Supervisor/Manager Lahore
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt.) Ltd

From: syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org [mailto:Syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org]

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 8:38 AM

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

Please find below following staff is on leave today, kindly update your record date 25-2-2023:

Site Name City/Territory Region Safety Warden Name
10041026 | NEW IQRA FILLING STATION Lahore East Lahore Hafiz Mubashar
10041085 | BATTLE AXE FILLING STATION Lahore East Lahore Muhammad Asad
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

Sent: Saturday, February 25, 2023 7:35 AM

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

Please find below following staff is on leave today, kindly update your record date 24-2-2023:

Site Name \ City/Territory Region Safety Warden Name
10041085 | BATTLE AXE FILLING STATION Lahore East Lahore Muhammad Asad 24-2-2023
10041026 | NEW IQRA FILLING STATION Lahore East Lahore Hafiz Mubashar 24-2-2023
Regards
Raza Abbas

Retail uplift Supervisor/Manager Lahore
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt.) Ltd

From: syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org [mailto:Syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org]

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 1:28 PM

To: 'hina qureshi' <hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org>; 'sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org'
<sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>

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

Please find below following staff is on leave today, kindly update your record date 23-2-2023:

Site Name \ City/Territory Region Safety Warden Name
10041085 | BATTLE AXE FILLING STATION Lahore East Lahore Muhammad Asad 23-2-2023
Regards
Raza Abbas

Retail uplift Supervisor/Manager Lahore
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt.) Ltd

From: syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org [mailto:Syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org]

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 3:51 PM

To: 'sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org' <sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: 'rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk' <rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk>; 'hina qureshi' <hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org>;
'hamza.zaheer@chipconsulting.org' <hamza.zaheer@chipconsulting.org>; 'salman.khan@chipconsulting.org'
<salman.khan@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: FW: LAHORE LEAVE RECORD

Miss Sundas,

Please find below following staff is on leave today, kindly update your record date 22-2-2023:

Site Name \ City/Territory Region Safety Warden Name
12713268 | Shell DHA Phase 5 FILLING STATION Lahore East Lahore Anjum Hussain 22-2-2023
Regards
Raza Abbas

Retail uplift Supervisor/Manager Lahore
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt.) Ltd

From: syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org [mailto:Syedraza.abbas@chipconsulting.org]

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2023 4:32 PM

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
Subject: LAHORE LEAVE RECORD

Miss Sundas,



Please find below following staff is on leave today, kindly update your record date 20-2-2023:

Sr.No Ship to \ Site Name City/Territory Region
1 10040952 | HIGHWAY TRADERS Lahore West Lahore Umar Farhan Mal
2 10041046 | RAIWIND FILLING STATION Lahore West Lahore Umar Sharif
3 10050880 | EXPO CENTRE FILLING STATION Lahore East Lahore Qadous Zafar Kho
Regards
Raza Abbas

Retail uplift Supervisor/Manager Lahore
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt.) Ltd



